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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 10:32 AM
To: 'Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com'
Subject: RE: ACDEH Correspondence RO427

Hi Kiersten, 
No, I’ve not heard back from the property owner….  Will need to followup apparently. 
 
I’ve extended the due date on Geotracker to November 4, 2018 per your request.  You can use this email to 
document the extension if needed. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Geologist, PG, CEG 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist  
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax: 510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 

From: Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com [mailto:Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 8:48 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Subject: FW: ACDEH Correspondence RO427 
 
Hi Mark, 
Have you received a response to your letter to the adjacent property owners?  We have not received a response to 
access requests to their property or to the property to the north with the apartment building (for crawl space 
sampling).  As such we will need to request an extension of another 90 days (November 4, 2018) for the due date of the 
vapor assessment.   
 
Thank you, 
Kiersten 
 
Kiersten Hoey                                                                       
 
GHD 
T: +1 510 420 3347  
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A Emeryville, California 94608 United States  
 

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>  
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 1:03 PM 
To: drpatten@chevron.com; Kiersten Hoey <Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; 
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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Subject: ACDEH Correspondence RO427 
 
Dear Interested Parties, 
 
Attached is Alameda County Department of Environmental Health’s (ACDEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000427 
 
Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e‐mails from being filtered as spam. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
ACDEH 
 

_____________________  
This e-mail has been scanned for viruses 
_____________________ 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. 
If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not 
copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the 
right to monitor and modify all email communications through their networks. 
_____________________ 


